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Today’s Agenda

• Part I

– Introductions (1:00 – 1:10 pm NA)

– Overview of Evidence Based Public Health (1:10 –
1:20 pm NA) 

– Resources – Part I (1:20 – 2:00 pm NA) 

– Critical Appraisal – Part I (2:00 – 2:20 pm KA)

– Case Studies/Sample Searches – Part I (2:20 – 2:50 
pm ALL)

• BREAK (2:50 – 3:00 pm)



Today’s Agenda, cont’d

• Part II

– Resources – Part II (3:00 – 3:40 pm HS)

– Case Studies/Sample Searches – Part II (3:40 –
4:10 pm ALL)

– Critical Appraisal – Part II (4:10 – 4:50 pm KA)

– Wrap-up & Evaluation (4:50 – 5:00 pm HS)



Introductions



Objectives
• Understand the characteristics of evidence-

based public health

• Be informed about the variety of resources 
available

• Know how to assess public health questions 
and respond to them effectively with freely 
available resources.

• Identify types of evidence and methods for 
appraising the public health literature



Course Overview
• What is Evidence-Based Public Health (EBPH)?

• Why is EBPH important?

• What is the difference between public health 
practice & medical practice?

• What can be used as evidence for making 
informed public health decisions?



Overview of Evidence Based Public Health



The Evidence-Based Movement

EBM → EBPH

How does public health 

relate to medicine?



•Focus on individuals

•Diagnosis & treatment

•Clinical interventions

•Well-established profession, 
standardized education & 
certification

•Clinical sciences integral; social 
sciences less emphasized

•Experimental studies with control 
groups: RCTs.

Medicine

•Focus on populations

•Prevention & health 
promotion

•Environment & human 
behavior interventions

•Diverse workforce, variable 
education & certifications

•Social sciences integral; 
clinical sciences peripheral to 
education

•Observational studies: case 
control & cohort studies

Public Health



10 Essential Services of Public Health

Public Health Functions Project, U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services



What are the Knowledge Domains of 
Public Health?

• The field of public health is very broad 
and diverse

• There are multiple disciplines 
(knowledge domains) within the field of 
public health
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The Knowledge Domains of Public Health

• Biostatistics

• Chronic Diseases 

• Communicable Diseases

• Community Health

• Disaster Control & 
Emergency Services

• Environmental Health

• Epidemiology

• General Public Health

• Global Health 

• Health Promotion & 
Education

• Health Services 
Administration

• HIV/AIDS

• Maternal & Child Health

• Nutrition

• Occupational Health

• Public Health Informatics

• Public Health Laboratory 
Sciences

• Public Health Nursing

• Social & Behavioral Sciences

• Vital Statistics & Surveillance



Public Health is Multidisciplinary

•Epidemiologists
•Statisticians

•Environmental Engineers
•Animal Control Officers

•Sanitarians
•Food Scientists

•Industrial Hygienists
•Health Care Administrators

•Health Economists
•Politicians

•Social Workers
•Veterinarians

•Mental Health Workers
•Substance Abuse Counselors

•Doctors
•Nurses

•Teachers
•Disaster Relief Workers

•Nutritionists
•Lab Technicians

•Librarians
•Communication

•Security & Enforcement / 
Health Police



Definition of
Evidence-Based Public Health

“the conscientious, explicit, and judicious 
use of current best evidence in making 
decisions about the care of communities 
and populations in the domain of health 
protection, disease prevention, health 
maintenance and improvement.”

Source:

Jenicek M. Epidemiology, evidenced-based medicine, and evidence-based public health. J Epidemiol. Dec 

1997;7(4):187-197.



Components of EBPH

• making decisions on the basis of the best available scientific 
evidence

• using data and information systems systematically

• applying program-planning frameworks

• engaging the community in decision making

• conducting sound evaluation

• disseminating what is learned

• Source: Brownson, Ross C., Jonathan E. Fielding, Christopher M. Maylahn, 
“Evidence-Based Public Health: A Fundamental Concept for Public Health Practice” 
Annual Review of Public Health 2009 30, 175-201



Audience of EBPH

• public health practitioners

• policy makers at local, regional, state, 
national, and international levels

• stakeholders affected by intervention

• researchers on population health issues

• Source: Brownson, Ross C., Jonathan E. Fielding, Christopher M. Maylahn, 
“Evidence-Based Public Health: A Fundamental Concept for Public Health 
Practice” Annual Review of Public Health 2009 30, 175-201



Evidence-Based Practice

• Requires integrating practitioner expertise 
with the best evidence from systematic 
research. 

• Involves finding and selecting resources that 
are credible, relevant, and applicable to 
practice. 



Process of 
Evidence-Based Practice

1. Define the problem: convert information 
needs into focused questions.

2. Find the best evidence from the literature.

3. Critically appraise the evidence for validity 
and relevance.

4. Apply the evidence to practice.

5. Evaluate the results.

Adopted from:

Sackett DL, Rosenberg WM. The need for evidence-based medicine. J R Soc Med. Nov 1995;88(11):620-

624.

Sibbald WJ. Some opinions on the future of evidence-based medicine. Crit Care Clin. 1998;14(3):549-558.



Why Evidence-Based Practice?
•So much information, too little time

•Need high quality, 
filtered information to 
make informed decisions 

•Value of scientific knowledge 

for decision making

•Decisions should not be based only on intuition, 
opinion or anecdotal information



Evidence for Public Health Practice and 
Policy Decisions

• “I make a lot of decisions about 
how money is going to be spent, 
and I would like to always be able 
to back it up and say that this is 
proven, or evidence-based.”

 Politicians need evidence to 

make decisions about public 

health programs.



Evidence-Based Public Health

Decisions for Public Health Practice
• Interventions

• Programs
• Policies

Social values,
Politics,

Economics

$

Expertise,
Experience,
Knowledge

Best Evidence
from

Research

Adapted from Jenicek M. Epidemiology, evidenced-based medicine, and evidence-based public health. J Epidemiol. 1997;7:187-97



Evidence Pyramid

From: The Medical Research Library of Brooklyn, http://servers.medlib.hscbklyn.edu/ebm/2100.htm

Applicable to 

toxicology, 

environmental health, 

food safety, vaccine 

development, etc…



Sources of Public Health Evidence

• Journal literature

• Books

• Conference proceedings 
& abstracts

• Dissertations & theses

• Unpublished scientific 
papers

• Government reports

• Policy statements, laws & 
regulations

• Surveillance data

• Newsletters

• Teleconferences & 
webcasts

• Alert systems 

• Email discussion lists

• Internet sources

• Consensus conferences 

• Expert knowledge & 
opinion



Benefits of EBPH

• access to more and higher-quality information on 
what works

• higher likelihood of successful programs and policies 
being implemented

• greater workforce productivity

• more efficient use of public and private resources

• Source: Brownson, Ross C., Jonathan E. Fielding, Christopher M. Maylahn, 
“Evidence-Based Public Health: A Fundamental Concept for Public Health 
Practice” Annual Review of Public Health 2009 30, 175-201



Resources – Part I



PubMed

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/


PubMed Limits



PubMed Health Services Research (HSR) Queries



PubMed Sample Search



Google Scholar

http://scholar.google.com/

http://scholar.google.com/


Google Limits



National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/


NCHS FastStats A to Z



Health services research projects in progress: 
http://wwwcf.nlm.nih.gov/hsr_project/home_proj.cfm

Health Indicators, Part III

http://wwwcf.nlm.nih.gov/hsr_project/home_proj.cfm


Health services/sciences research resources:   
http://wwwcf.nlm.nih.gov/hsrr_search/index.cfm

Health Indicators, Part III

http://wwwcf.nlm.nih.gov/hsrr_search/index.cfm


Health services/technology assessment text:  
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/bookshelf/br.fcgi?book=h
statcollect

Health Indicators, Part III

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/bookshelf/br.fcgi?book=hstatcollect
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/bookshelf/br.fcgi?book=hstatcollect


Health disparities & minority health information resources:   
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/services/health_disparities.html

Health Indicators, Part III

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/services/health_disparities.html


ERIC (Educational Resources 
Information Center)

• Access (free) 

– http://www.eric.ed.gov/

– Also available through multiple vendors

• Coverage:

– The database contains more than 1.3 million 
abstracts of education-related documents and 
journal articles from 1966 onwards.

– Linked full-text to grey literature (reports, 
documents, etc…)

http://www.eric.ed.gov/


ERIC Sample Search



ERIC Search Results



National Criminal Justice Reference 
Service Abstracts & Full-Text

• Access (free) 
http://www.ncjrs.gov/App/AbstractDB/AbstractDBS
earch.aspx
– Also available through multiple vendors

• Coverage
– National Criminal Justice Reference Service Abstracts 

Database contains summaries of more than 205,000 
criminal justice publications from 1970 to the present. 
The Full-Text Virtual Library contains 7,000+ full-text 
publications.  Approximately 450 documents are added 
each month.

http://www.ncjrs.gov/App/AbstractDB/AbstractDBSearch.aspx
http://www.ncjrs.gov/App/AbstractDB/AbstractDBSearch.aspx


NCJRS Sample Search



NCJRS Search Results



POPLINE

• Access (free) 

• http://www.popline.org/
– Also available through multiple vendors

• Coverage
– 370,000+ citations to scientific articles, reports, 

books, and unpublished reports in population, 
family planning, & related issues. 

– References as old as 1827, but mostly 1950 to 
present

http://www.popline.org/


Popline Sample Search



Popline Search Results



AGRICOLA 

• Access (free) http://agricola.nal.usda.gov/
– Also available through multiple vendors

• Coverage
– AGRICOLA (AGRICultural OnLine Access) is a bibliographic database of 

citations to the agricultural literature created by the National 
Agricultural Library (NAL) and its cooperators. Database covers 
materials in all formats, including printed works from the 15th century.  
The records describe publications and resources encompassing all 
aspects of agriculture and allied disciplines, including food and human 
nutrition. 

– You may search the National Agricultural Library Catalog and Journals 
Database at the same time.

http://agricola.nal.usda.gov/


Agricola 



Agricola



TOXNET

• Access (free) http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/

– Some of the databases are available from vendors

• Coverage

– Database descriptions at http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-
bin/sis/htmlgen?ToxNetDBDesc.htm

– Search all at once or multi-database search includes
• Hazardous Substances Data Bank (HSDB), Integrated Risk 

Information System (IRIS), Chemical Carcinogenesis Research 
Information (CCRIS), and Genetic Toxicology (GENE-TOX).

http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/
http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmlgen?ToxNetDBDesc.htm
http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmlgen?ToxNetDBDesc.htm
http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmlgen?ToxNetDBDesc.htm


TOXNET Sample Search



TOXNET Search Results



Toxmap

Health Indicators, Part III



Enviro-health links

Health Indicators, Part III



Environmental health and 
toxicology

Health Indicators, Part III



Define the public health problem

Convert the information needs 

into focused questions

Practicing EBPH



Search and find the best evidence

Critically appraise the evidence 
for relevance and validity



Objectives – Critical Appraisal I

By the end of this section, you should be able to…

• Pick out key information from unstructured and  
structured abstracts using the PICO model.

• Compare the population and intervention you wish 
to study with that addressed by the article using the 
PICO model to ascertain relevance. 

• Identify the type of study described in two abstracts 
and suggest validity indicators



Scenario – Knowledge Need

• You work at a district public health office and 
you are considering reaching out to the public 
in your area with an intervention to promote 
fruit and vegetable consumption for 
prevention of chronic diseases.

• Is there any evidence whether this approach 
could work?



Introduction to PICO

The PICO framework can be used to structure your 
search question and appraise the relevance of 
results to your knowledge need.

P = Population, Problem, Patient 

I = Intervention or Item of Interest
(program or treatment or screening test or exposure 

or prognostic factor)

C = Comparison or Control (if any)

O = Outcomes



PICO for Scenario

• P = The public in an urban area at risk of chronic 
disease

• I  = Promotion of fruit and vegetable consumption

• C = Standard practice/Existing promotions

• O = Participation in program (process evaluation);

Increased fruit and vegetable consumption

(outcome evaluation); 

Prevention of chronic disease (long-term

outcome evaluation)



Critical Appraisal

• Does the item address the question? [Are the 
population and intervention similar enough to 
be useful?]

• Is this item quality evidence?

• Always better to appraise full-text

• Realistically, most make the first cut by 
appraising the abstract (or executive 
summary)



Structured Abstract Components

• Background or Objectives (also Context, Aim)

• Methods

– More specifically: Design, Setting, Participants, 
Population, Intervention or Exposure, Main 
Outcome Measures

• Results (also Findings)

• Conclusions (also Interpretation)

– Sometimes followed by Discussion or 
Limitations



Paper with Unstructured Abstract

Baker AH, Wardle J.

Increasing fruit and vegetable intake among adults 
attending colorectal cancer screening; the efficacy of 
a brief tailored intervention.

Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers and Prevention 2002 
Feb; 11(2): 203-206

Health Behavior Unit, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health, University College London, 
London, WC1E 6BT, United Kingdom.



Unstructured Abstract
Fruits and vegetables appear to confer protection against several cancers, but 

most adults in the United Kingdom eat substantially less than the 
recommended amounts. Cancer screening services could provide a valuable 
context in which to provide advice on increasing fruit and vegetable intake. 
This study examined the efficacy of a brief, tailored, psycho-educational 
intervention for increasing fruit and vegetable intake, carried out in a cancer 
screening clinic. The study was a randomized, controlled trial. 742 participants, 
55-64 years of age, recruited from three cancer screening clinics, completed a 
baseline questionnaire. They were assigned either to the tailored intervention 
group or to an untreated control group. The primary outcome measure was 
self-reported consumption of fruit and vegetables. At 6 week follow-up there 
were significant increases in daily servings of fruit and vegetables in the 
tailored intervention group (CI, 0.87-1.25) compared with the untreated group 
(CI, 0.08-0.43). These results support the efficacy of a simple, written message, 
which is tailored to the intake and knowledge levels of the individual, for 
modifying cancer-protective dietary behaviors, at least in the short term. They 
also suggest that cancer screening clinics may be a good context for providing 
this service.



Unstructured Abstract
Fruits and vegetables appear to confer protection against several cancers, but 

most adults in the United Kingdom eat substantially less than the 
recommended amounts. Cancer screening services could provide a valuable 
context in which to provide advice on increasing fruit and vegetable intake. 
This study examined the efficacy of a brief, tailored, psycho-educational 
intervention for increasing fruit and vegetable intake, carried out in a cancer 
screening clinic.||       The study was a randomized, controlled trial. 742 
participants, 55-64 years of age, recruited from three cancer screening clinics, 
completed a baseline questionnaire. They were assigned either to the tailored 
intervention group or to an untreated control group. The primary outcome 
measure was self-reported consumption of fruit and vegetables. || At 6 
week follow-up there were significant increases in daily servings of fruit and 
vegetables in the tailored intervention group (CI, 0.87-1.25) compared with the 
untreated group (CI, 0.08-0.43). ||      These results support the efficacy of a 
simple, written message, which is tailored to the intake and knowledge levels 
of the individual, for modifying cancer-protective dietary behaviors, at least in 
the short term. They also suggest that cancer screening clinics may be a good 
context for providing this service.



PICO for this abstract

• P = 

• I = 

• C = 

• O = 



Discussion Questions

• Does the paper PICO match your scenario 
PICO in terms of population and intervention 
and outcomes?

• What type of study is it?

• Is this intervention effective?

• What else have you learned from reading this 
abstract? 

• Would you read this entire paper? Why or why 
not?



Paper with Structured Abstract

Block G, Wakimoto P, Metz D, Fujii ML, Feldman N, 
Mandel R, Sutherland B. 

A randomized trial of the Little by Little CD-ROM: 
demonstrated effectiveness in increasing fruit and 
vegetable intake in a low-income population. 

Prev Chronic Dis. 2004 Jul;1(3):A08. Epub 2004 Jun 15. 

Public Health Nutrition Program, School of Public Health, University of 
California, Berkeley 94720, USA. gblock@berkeley.edu



Analyzing a Structured Abstract

• Look in key components for information

• Some information will not be presented in the 
abstract – decide whether to read on in the 
paper

• Background –

– What is the setting for this study? 

– What is the rationale for the study? 



Background

INTRODUCTION: Research indicates that low 
fruit and vegetable intake is a risk factor for 
many chronic diseases. Despite large-scale 
education campaigns, the great majority of 
Americans do not consume recommended 
levels. We tested the ability of a single brief 
interactive experience of the Little by Little 
CD-ROM to increase fruit and vegetable intake 
in low-income women.



Analyzing a Structured Abstract

• Methods –

– What type of study is it? 

– Who participated in the study?  

– What was the intervention?  

– What outcomes were measured and how?  

• Use the information from this section to create a  
PICO for this article

• Does the PICO sufficiently match your scenario?  If 
not, stop here.  It’s not relevant to your question.



Methods

• METHODS: A randomized placebo-controlled, 
parallel-group trial included 481 low-income, 
female participants: mean age 50.1 years, 48.4% 
African American, 51.6% non-Hispanic white, and 
92.5% below 185% of the federally designated 
poverty level. Participants received one of three 
conditions: 1) a one-time experience with the 
Little by Little CD-ROM, 2) the Little by Little CD-
ROM plus two reminder telephone calls, or 3) a 
stress management CD-ROM (control condition). 
We assessed baseline and follow-up dietary intake 
with a modified 24-hour recall.



Analyzing a Structured Abstract

• Look in Results for information

• What percentage participated?  

• Was the intervention effective? 

• What types of analyses were done?  

• Was follow-up sufficient?



Results
• RESULTS: Two months after the one-time experience with the 

CD-ROMs, both intervention groups reported significantly 
higher intakes of fruits and vegetables than the control group. 
The Little by Little group with reminder calls increased daily 
intake by 1.32 fruits/vegetables, an 86% greater increase than 
the control group (P = .016). The Little by Little group without 
reminder calls increased daily intake by 1.20 fruits/vegetables, a 
69% greater increase than the control group (P = .052). 
Significantly greater movement in Stage of Readiness for 
Change also occurred in the Little by Little groups compared 
with the control group.



Analyzing a Structured Abstract

• Look in Conclusions for information

• Were all important outcomes considered? 

• Are the likely intervention benefits worth the 
potential harms and costs?



Conclusions

• CONCLUSION: The Little by Little CD-ROM may be 
useful in public health and clinical situations to 
increase fruit and vegetable intake. 



Discussion Questions

• Did the paper PICO match your scenario PICO 
in terms of population and intervention and 
outcome?

• What could you tell about validity from the 
results?

• What have you learned from reading this 
abstract? 

• Would you read this entire paper? Why or why 
not?



Objectives

Are you able to…

• Pick out key information from the main 
areas of an unstructured and a structured 
abstract using the PICO model.

• Identify the type of study described in 
abstracts

• Use the PICO model to compare the 
population and intervention and outcomes 
you are interested in with those reported in 
an article.



Questions or Comments?

Later in this workshop we will 
analyze an entire paper.



Sample Case Exercise

• The Health Promotion-Disease Prevention 
division is working with community-based 
organizations to reduce smoking in the 50+ 
population.  All sorts of interventions have 
been proposed, some general and some 
targeted.  A smoke free public places law is 
starting on the books this fall since those have 
been generally successful nationwide.  Is there 
evidence that law would be sufficient to 
reduce older adult smoking?



Background Questions

• General (things you need to know):

– How much smoking by older adults is done in 
public places as opposed to homes, etc.?

• Location/agency-specific

– What is your current prevalence of smokers aged 
50+?



PICO the Case

• P (Population or Patient or Problem): smokers 
over age 50 

• I (Intervention or Test or Prognostic Factor or 
Risk Factor): smoke free law

• C (Comparison, if one): no smoke free law

• O (Outcome(s)): reduction in smoking overall 
by this population



Searchable Foreground?

• Using the PICO to create a searchable 
question along the lines of the following:

• In the Patient Population with this Problem, 
does the Intervention more than the 
Comparison (if any) result in the Outcomes.

• In older adult (50+) smokers, will smoke-free 
laws reduce smoking? 



Identify Database(s) and Terms

• Browse list of databases and suggest at least 
three possibilities.

• What terms will you use? Why?

• Let’s search one of the free databases 
together.



CASE STUDIES/SAMPLE SEARCHES

• Form groups of 2 or 3 members.  

• Select one case study question (have 
alternates in case your choice is taken by 
another group). 

• Task: prepare and present an analysis of the 
information needed using the worksheet.  

• Your group will have ____ minutes to 
collaborate on completing the worksheet. 



Together you will:

• Formulate background questions

• Break the case into the PICO model

• Generate a searchable foreground question 

• For that foreground question, you will:

– Identify a few relevant resources/databases

– Suggest search terms 

– Choose one of the databases available at the 
session in which to execute a strategy

– Execute the strategy and locate relevant content



FEEDBACK

• Each group will share its investigation with the 
class 

• Sharing will include demonstrating one 
resource searched even if not successful  

• Class will provide other suggestions to group

• At the end of the class, participants will 
receive a handout with sample strategies and 
teaching points for all the case studies.



BREAK



Resources – Part II
• Evidence-Based Practice for Public Health Website

– Guide to Community Preventive Services

– National Guideline Clearinghouse

– Health-Evidence.ca

– Model Practice Database

– Public health databases and journals

• PHPartners.org – Public Health Web Portal

– Reports and other publications

– Health data and statistics

– Health legislation and policy

– Conference proceedings and abstracts



Evidence-Based Practice for Public Health Website
http://library.umassmed.edu/ebpph
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http://library.umassmed.edu,ebpph/


Pathway to Evidence-Based Resources
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Guide to Community Preventive Services

• Resource type: Evidence-Based Guidelines

• Access (free): http://www.thecommunityguide.org

• Coverage: 
– Evidence-based recommendations for specific 

population-based health interventions

– Based on a systematic reviews of more than 200 
interventions

– Includes recommendations and summaries, full-text 
systematic reviews, and supporting materials

• Produced by: 
– Task Force of Community Preventive Services & CDC

http://www.thecommunityguide.org/


Guide to Community Preventive Services
http://www.thecommunityguide.org

http://www.thecommunityguide.org/














NICE Public Health Guidance

• Resource type: Evidence-Based Guidelines

• Access (free): 
http://www.nice.org.uk/Guidance/PHG/Published

• Coverage: 
– Evidence-based recommendations to improve 

people’s health and prevent illness and disease

– Evidence of effectiveness and examples of best 
practice in relation to health and social care

– Includes guidance documents, quick reference 
guides, and supporting materials

• Produced by: 
National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence, UK

http://www.nice.org.uk/Guidance/PHG/Published


NICE Public Health Guidance 
http://www.nice.org.uk/Guidance/PHG/Published

http://www.nice.org.uk/Guidance/PHG/Published


National Guideline Clearinghouse

• Resource type: Database of Evidence-Based Guidelines

• Access (free): http://www.guideline.gov/

• Coverage:

– Database of evidence-based practice guidelines from 
U.S. and international government agencies, 
professional societies, and private organizations

– Structured, standardized abstracts

– Guideline syntheses & expert commentaries

– Links to full-text guidelines if available

• Produced by the Agency for Healthcare Research and 
Quality (AHRQ)

http://www.guideline.gov/


National Guideline Clearinghouse
http://www.guideline.gov
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http://www.guideline.gov/


Results – Breast cancer screening mammography
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• Resource type: Database of Systematic Reviews

• Access (free): http://health-evidence.ca

• Coverage:

– Systematic reviews on the effectiveness of public 
health and health promotion interventions

– Abstracts, summary statements, full-text if available

– Tools for evidence-based practice

• Produced by: 

– Canadian Institutes of Health Research & McMaster 
University

Health-Evidence.ca

http://health-evidence.ca/
http://health-evidence.ca/
http://health-evidence.ca/


Systematic Reviews Health-Evidence.ca

http://health-evidence.ca
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http://health-evidence.ca/
http://health-evidence.ca/
http://health-evidence.ca/


Heath-Evidence.ca Search Options
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Health-evidence.ca

Search

P: children

I: school-based 

interventions

C: none

O: reduce or 

prevent obesity
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Healthy People 2010 Information Access Project

• Resource type: Pre-formulated PubMed searches

• Access (free): http://phpartners.org/hp

• Coverage: 

– Pre-formulated searches of PubMed on selected 
objectives of the 28 focus areas of Healthy People 2010

– Links to relevant resources in MedlinePlus, the Guide to 
Community Preventive Services, and the Guide to 
Clinical Preventive Services.

• Produced by: 

– Partners in Information Access for the Public Health 
Workforce  and the National Library of Medicine (NLM)

http://phpartners.org/hp


114

Healthy People 2010 Information Access Project
http://phpartners.org.hp

http://phpartners.org,hp/
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Healthy People 2010 Information Access Project: Nutrition and 

Overweight
http://phpartners.org/hp

http://phpartners.org/hp
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Healthy People 2010 Chapter 19: Nutrition and Overweight
http://phpartners.org/hp

http://phpartners.org/hp
http://phpartners.org/hp


117

Healthy People 2010 Information Access Project: 

Nutrition and Overweight
http://phpartners.org.hp

http://phpartners.org,hp/
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NACCHO Model Practice Database

• Resource type: Database of “best practices”

• Access (free): 
– http://naccho.org/topics/modelpractices/database/

• Coverage: 

– Database of model and promising practices for 
local public health practice

– Areas covered include community heath, chronic 
disease, emergency preparedness, environmental 
health, and infectious disease 

• Produced by: National Association of County and City 
Health Officials (NACCHO)

http://naccho.org/topics/modelpractices/database/


Model Practice Database
http://naccho.org/topics/modelpractices/database/

http://naccho.org/topics/modelpractices/database/
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Other Resources for EBPH Practice



Access to Public Health Journals and Databases 
Including Free Resources

124
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Free Public Health Journal in the Global Health Knowledge Domain
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More Resources for EBPH

• Government reports

• Research and technical reports

• Health data and statistics

• Policy statements, laws and regulations

• Conference proceedings and abstracts

• News reports, alerts and news feeds



PHPartners.org

http://phpartners.org

http://phpartners.org/


Partners in Information Access for the Public Health Workforce
• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)

• American Public Health Association (APHA)

• Association of Schools of Public Health (ASPH)

• Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO)

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

• Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)

• Medical Library Association (MLA)

• National Agricultural Library (NAL) 

• National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO)

• National Library of Medicine (NLM)

• National Network of Libraries of Medicine (NN/LM)

• Public Health Foundation (PHF)

• Society for Public Health Education (SOPHE)
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PHPartners: Literature and Guidelines

http://phpartners.org/guide.html

•Grey Literature

•Government reports & documents

•Research & technical reports

•Professional association publications

•Fact sheets & research briefs

http://phpartners.org/guide.html


Literature: Reports and Other Publications



PHPartners: Health Statistics
http://phpartners.org/health_stats.html#Health%20Statistics

http://phpartners.org/health_stats.html


Health Data Tools and Statistics



PHPartners: Legislation and Policy 

http://phpartners.org/legis.html

http://phpartners.org/legis.html


National Conference of State Legislatures: Health 

http://www.ncsl.org/programs/health/health.htm

http://www.ncsl.org/programs/health/health.htm


PHPartners: Conference and Meetings 

http://phpartners.org/conf_mtgs.html

http://phpartners.org/conf_mtgs.html
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Archived Conference Abstracts APHA Past Years Abstracts 
http://www.apha.org/meetings/pastfuture/pastann

ualmeetings.htm

http://www.apha.org/meetings/pastfuture/pastannualmeetings.htm
http://www.apha.org/meetings/pastfuture/pastannualmeetings.htm


PHPartners.org

http://phpartners.org

Current Public 

Health News

Keeping up with

what’s new

http://phpartners.org/


Suggest new links and provide feedback



CASE STUDIES – PART II

• Consider your search cases again in light of 
these new resources 

• Try out a few possibilities to add to your case 
solution

• We’ll come together in a few minutes to hear 
reports back from all the groups

• Each group will have 3-5 minutes to share and 
get feedback from other participants.



CRITICAL APPRAISAL II – FULL TEXT

Prochaska JD, Burdine JN, Bigsby K, Ory MG, 
Sharkey JR, McLeroy KR, et al. 

The impact of a communitywide smoke-free 
ordinance on smoking among older adults. 

Prev Chronic Dis 2009;6(1): . 
http://www.cdc.gov/pcd/issues/2009/jan/07_
0264.htm

http://www.cdc.gov/pcd/issues/2009/jan/07_0264.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/pcd/issues/2009/jan/07_0264.htm


CRITICAL APPRAISAL - Validity

I. Are the results of the study valid?

• Were there clearly identified comparison 
groups that were similar with respect to 
important determinants of outcome, other than 
the one of interest (exposure to smoke free 
legislation)? 

• Were the outcomes and exposures measured in 
the same way in the groups being compared? 

• Was follow-up sufficiently long and complete? 



CRITICAL APPRAISAL

II. What are the results?

• How strong is the association between 
exposure and outcome (harm studies) OR 
between intervention and outcome? 

ODDS RATIO (Observational Studies)

• How precise is the estimate of the risk? 

CONFIDENCE INTERVALS



CRITICAL APPRAISAL - ACTION

III. Will the results help to improve the health 
of my community?

• Can the results be applied to caring for 
people in the community?  Are the findings 
generalizable?

• What is the magnitude of the risk or benefit? 



Wrap-up & Evaluation



Contact Information

Nancy Allee, MLS, MPH, AHIP

Deputy Director

nallee@umich.edu

Taubman Health Sciences Library

University of Michigan

Kristine Alpi, MLS, MPH, AHIP

Director

William Rand Kenan, Jr., 

Library of Veterinary Medicine

North Carolina State University-Raleigh

Hathy Simpson, MPH

Public Health Coordinator

Hathy.Simpson@umassmed.edu

National Network of Libraries of Medicine 

New England Region

University of Massachusetts Medical School

http://nnlm.gov/ner/publichealth/
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